
Rt. 12, Frederick, Md. 21701 
4/25/71 

Mr. Marion Johnson 
Nation/al Archives 
Washington, D.C. 20408 

Dear Mr. Johnson, 

Thank you very much for your call to 4. tesar to let him know of the pages 
awaiting 6e and tie depletion of ay account. 

Roclosed is a check for $100 for that account. 
res 

Nr. Loser did not tell me that you had made verbnl aeropause to my letter 
relating to the Shansytelt deposition. 

You will recall that he testified to taking photographs of the ourbstone you said 
were not in the Warren Commission files. 

You are also aware of my requests relating to that particular evidence going 
back for years. 

I do want in writing the'fact that I asked for the described photograph*, 
that you do not have them and that Mr. Sheneyfeit did testily to having taken 
such pictures. 

It does seem there has been ample time for response. 

The next deposition is scheduled for tomorrow. 
Daises there is a response Moo you in todayea mail there will not be *AY 

response in time for that deposition. 

Sincerely, 

Harold Weinberg 


